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	DATE:
	June 17, 2004

	TO:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1All Interested Parties and All Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Jeremy Susac, Office of the General Counsel

Adam J. Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Docket No. 030851-TP, Implementation of Requirements Arising From FCC Triennial UNE Review: Local Circuit Switching for Mass Market Customers and 

Docket No. 030852-TP, Implementation of Requirements Arising from FCC Triennial UNE Review: Location-Specific Review for DS1, DS3 and Dark Fiber Loops, Route-Specific Review for DS1, DS3 and Dark Fiber Transport 


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
The informal conference call scheduled for Tuesday, June 29, 2004, has been rescheduled SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1 for:






Wednesday, July 7, 2004






2:30 p.m.
Participants should dial (850) 414-1711 or Suncom 994-1711 promptly at 2:30 p.m., on Wednesday, July 7, 2004, to participate.

The purpose of the conference call is to allow parties and staff to discuss any recent developments that may have an impact on the Florida Public Service Commission’s Triennial Review Order proceedings.  
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